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From: eric.fishman@hklaw.com

Sent:  Thursday, November 20, 2008 12:45 PM
To: Janeese Parker

Cc: George Li; James Ball; David Krech
Subject: RE: Incomplete STA Application

Will do. Thank you.

Holland + Knight

Eric Fishman
Partner
Holland & Knight LLP

195 Broadway
24th Floor
New York, New York 10007

Main 212-513-3200
Direct 212-513-3268
Fax 212-385-9010
Email eric.fishman®hkiaw.com

www.hklaw.com

NOTICE: This e-malil is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual{s) tc
whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from
your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in
this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply
that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you
should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available

to protect confidentiality.

From: Janeese Parker [mailto:Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 12:44 PM
To: Fishman, Eric (NYC - X73268)

Cc: George Li; James Ball; David Krech
Subject: Incomplete STA Application

Good Afternoon,

Your application Sky Connect LLC (ITC-STA-20081120-00507) has been reviewed and to

complete the process you will need to supplement the following information:

Applicant acknowledges that the grant of this STA will not prejudice any action the
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Commission may take on the underlying application, ITC-214-20081020-00470.
Applicant further acknowledges that this STA can be revoked by the Commission upon its
own motion without a hearing, and that grant of an STA and the underlying application
will not preclude enforcement action.

Please send supplemental information a Word document. Thank You!

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

11/20/2008



000..mm Li

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 9:09 AM

To: George Li; David Krech

Subject: FW: Pleadings and Comments Notification from MyIBFS
..... Original Message-----

From: myIBFS [mailto:myIBFS]

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 11:26 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Janeese Parker; Stephanie Shieh; Kathleen Campbell
Subject: Pleadings and Comments Notification from MyIBFS

Type of Pleading: SUPPLEMENT
Date filed: 11/20/2008

Filer Information:

Sky Connect LLC

Sky Connect LLC

Contact Information:

Eric Fishman, Esq.

Holland & Knight LLP

Proceedings List

File Number Callsign  Applicant
ITCSTA2008112000507 Sky Connect LLC



